
(1). We use past simple (do) to talk about activities happened in the             and

                          , we say (or understand) the           and/or                of the event.

(2). We use past simple (do) to talk about                    /                     that happened

in the             but don’t happen in the                 .
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PAST                                  ACTIONS

10 years ago, she                       

to the park every weekend.

x

PAST futurepresent

The car                                                   .

PAST futurepresent

She                                                        .

(explode/9.30 AM yesterday) (open/door/5 minutes ago)

In school, I always                       

football during break time.

(go) ([play)

In past simple,

there are

r               verbs and

i                     verbs.

PAST                                  ACTIONS


	Text-uX1VtG09a3: 
	Text-UB76_SxZd7: 
	Text-MHSBRZsM5g: 
	Text-idoMf28z_4: 
	Text-vcDybZ5oRV: 
	Text-5LPhoopyXf: 
	Text-RTWGsgiFP2: 
	Text-GtQLNNpgL4: 
	Text-L5fUFD6Q2V: 
	Text-CHCBTMKuRT: 
	Text-F-R0FDxiz5: 
	Text-GUO3y4XsME: 
	Text-YFYTEr_EIB: 
	Text-VT_2Qp0IFm: 
	Text-M-CAKQzYa4: 
	Text-vC5S2-NXnu: 
	Text-u0bYrZOqu0: 
	Text-7eBsRqaMY0: 
	Text-M9KgPLW2h7: 
	Text-2M7rtSJx1H: 
	Text--6F4797Dq7: 
	Text-Ys8oreQ3j8: 
	Text-d0T5V1mGbG: 
	Text-Kdau02OPmL: 
	Text-n27m9nuNeH: 
	Text-gY3QW27bsU: 
	Text-zWIrjIwcLC: 
	Text-sQUOtMl66g: 
	Text-bdCpbZyZx7: 
	Text-AwRuuzLtlk: 
	Text---89VvmAf1: 
	Text-AXJXPemMtW: 
	Text-694pYzq-Bo: 
	Text-tYJZ_5FAvB: 
	Text-KrjHeKo3z9: 
	Text-OqDKWcypkY: 
	Text-K9vjdf5lN1: 
	Text-jKuUZYIg6L: 


